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Message

From: Anthony Neumann [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2F46881D75534DA88CDAGEA3CE883CIDB-ANEUMANN]

Sent: 4/2/2021 5:03:33 PM

To: cwelin@frandzel.com

cC: Jeffrey Gersh [jgersh@stubbsalderton.com]; Murray Markiles, SAM [mmarkiles@stubbsalderton.com]

Subject: RE: PeersonalWebh UCC Search Results

Hi Craig,

Ron Bender recommended | reach out to you per his email below. Stubbs Alderton, Markiles, the law firm we have
worked with for decades, has worked closely with Ron for many years but his team is currently unavailable for
immediate work.

The company | work for, Brilliant Digital Entertainment, is a lender to a company that is the subject of an attorney’s fee
judgement. We would like to engage you for this matter.

Can we get on the phone at your earliest convenience? At the very least, | would like to set-up a call for Monday at a
suitable time for you.

Thanks,
Anthony Neumann

Anthony Neumann

Brilliant Digital Entertainment, Inc
AdFreeway

13351 Riverside Drive, #442

Sherman Oaks, CA 81423

818 528-3455 (Direct)

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be private and is the confidential
property of Brilliant Digital Entertainment, Inc. and its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient(s)
or have otherwise received this email unlawfully or in error, please delete this email and inform the sender
as soon as possible. This email may not be disclosed, stored, used, published or copied by anyone other
than the intended recipient(s).

From: Ron Bender <RB@Inbyb.com>

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Anthony Neumann <aneumann@brilliantdigital.com>; Jeffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>; Murray
Markiles, SAM <mmarkiles@stubbsalderton.com>

Cc: Ron Bender <RB@inbyb.com>

Subject: RE: PeersonalWeb UCC Search Results

Anthony, the lawyers at my firm | had mentioned to yvou are just completely swamped and unfortunately do not have
the time to take this on in any expedited manner. | am suggesting you contact Craig Welin {contact information below)
of the Frandze! law firm that | mentioned to you in our call vesterday. The Frandzel firm is a long time boutique firm in
Los Angeles that essentially only represents creditors and ereditor rights matters. Best, Regards, Ron Bender.

Craig A. Welin
FRANDZEL ROBINS BLOOM & CSATO, L.C.

1000 Wilshire Boulevard, 19th Floor
| ne Annelee A ONN17.2497
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FPhone: {323) 852-1000
Facsimile: (323) 651-2577
E-mail cwelin@irandzel.com
Web: www.frandzel.com
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